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To: Kennebec County Municipal Officials / Welfare Directors / G.A. Administrators 
 
From: Kristin Collins, Staff Attorney 
 
Re: 2009-2010 General Assistance Ordinance, Appendix C 
 
Date: October 22, 2009  
 
 
It has been brought to my attention that there was an error in the Appendix C (Housing 
Maximums) figures that were distributed with the annual amendments to the General Assistance 
Maximums.   For Kennebec County, the maximums given for Unheated Rent for 3 and 4 
bedroom units should both be $685 per month and $159 per week.  The Kennebec County 
portion of Appendix C should therefore read as follows: 
 

Kennebec County 

Bedrooms 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 

Unheated 

 Weekly Monthly 
 79 339 
 93 399 
 113 484 
 159 685 
 159 685 

Heated 

 Weekly Monthly 
 91 392 
 109 468 
 135 580 
 187 805 
 195 840 

 
A full, corrected version of Appendix C is available electronically at 
http://www.memun.org/members/GA/ga.htm. 
 
This amendment should be adopted by the municipal officers as soon as possible, after seven 
days notice and public hearing.   DHHS does not need to be sent proof that this amendment was 
adopted, as long as it has already received proof that the 2009 MMA General Assistance 
Maximums were adopted.   
 
We apologize for this error.  Please contact me if you have any questions.   


